
Fw: OPRA request - Spending

From Roxanne Landy <roxanne.landy@spartanj.org>
Date Thu 10/23/2025 7:49 AM
To OPRA <opra@spartanj.org>

From: Tony Michael <opra+request-82628-a9c22136@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 8:57 PM
To: Roxanne Landy <roxanne.landy@spartanj.org>
Subject: OPRA request - Spending

Dear Sparta Township,

Please accept this electronic request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form or use a particular software platform to submit my request per NJSA 47:1A-6(f), which states that an email from a requestor including all of the information required on the adopted form shall suffice in place of a completed form as a valid government record request.

I HAVE NOT been convicted of any indictable offense under the laws of New Jersey, any other state, or the United States.

I WILL NOT use the requested government records for a commercial purpose.

I AM NOT seeking records in connection with a legal proceeding.

Records requested:

All fire alarm and fire extinguisher invoices (Service, Installation, Inspections Etc.) from 2019 to present that were for government buildings

My preferred delivery method for response(s) to this request is by E-mail as attachments. Please confirm you have received this request. If you are not the custodian of records, please forward my request to that person and provide their email address to me for future reference.

Yours faithfully,

706/3rd
Fire Tom M
Ryan



Tony Michael

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:

opra+request-82628-a9c22136@requests.opramachine.com

Is roxanne.landy@spartanj.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Sparta Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

[https://link.edgepilot.com/s/6bc58a6b/ltMfzkEkh0a7qc_fdnqsQg?
u=https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=sparta_township](https://link.edgepilot.com/s/6bc58a6b/ltMfzkEkh0a7qc_fdnqsQg?u=https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=sparta_township)

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

[https://link.edgepilot.com/s/0bded55c/5YtMQiwjGUSOQOsvu2HV1Q?
u=https://opramachine.com/help/officers](https://link.edgepilot.com/s/0bded55c/5YtMQiwjGUSOQOsvu2HV1Q?u=https://opramachine.com/help/officers)

View this OPRA request & responses online:

[https://link.edgepilot.com/s/0fe6c8e0/cZA4uSMYgEu6jDnC2kzAOg?
u=https://opramachine.com/request/spending_318](https://link.edgepilot.com/s/0fe6c8e0/cZA4uSMYgEu6jDnC2kzAOg?u=https://opramachine.com/request/spending_318)

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

"OPRAMachine's mission is to give people easy and affordable access to New Jersey public records.

For more information, contact us at: (732) 707-1628 or PO Box 3180, New Brunswick, NJ 08903."

For Review: OPRA Request 706-3rd

From Tyann Acevedo <tyann.acevedo@spartanj.org>

Date Thu 10/23/2025 3:31 PM

To Anand.Dash <Anand.Dash@kennedyslaw.com>

Cc Roxanne Landy <roxanne.landy@spartanj.org>; Michelle.Gruba <Michelle.Gruba@kennedyslaw.com>

 1 attachment (339 KB)

OPRA REQUEST 706 -3rd.pdf;

Good Afternoon Anand,

Please see attached OPRA request and response from the Fire Chief below for your review.

"The township does not own the [Fire Department] building or property. Does it still qualify as a government building since government functions occur in the building?"

Please let us know how we should respond to the request considering the Fire Chief's interpretation/question.

Thank you,

Tyann Acevedo,
Deputy Clerk/CMR
Sparta Township
65 Main Street
Sparta, NJ 07871
973-729-4493
Clerks Office

Re: OPRA REQUEST 706/3rd

From Thomas McIntyre <thomas.mcintyre@spartanj.org>

Date Fri 10/24/2025 6:15 AM

To Tyann Acevedo <tyann.acevedo@spartanj.org>; r.odom@spartanjfd.org <r.odom@spartanjfd.org>

Cc Roxanne Landy <roxanne.landy@spartanj.org>

Good morning,

Fire prevention does not maintain any such records, the finance dept may be able to provide purchase orders if they processed the payments. If some departments handle this internally such as the schools, library etc they may be able to provide additional records.

Tom McIntyre
Fire Inspector

From: Tyann Acevedo <tyann.acevedo@spartanj.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2025 12:27 PM

To: Thomas McIntyre <thomas.mcintyre@spartanj.org>; r.odom@spartanjfd.org <r.odom@spartanjfd.org>

Cc: Roxanne Landy <roxanne.landy@spartanj.org>

Subject: OPRA REQUEST 706/3rd

Good afternoon Tom

Please see attached OPRA request, this one's a bit confusing to me.

Thank you

Tyann Acevedo,
Deputy Clerk/CMR

Sparta Township
65 Main Street
Sparta, NJ 07871
973-729-4493
Clerks Office

Re: OPRA REQUEST 706/3rd

From Fire Chief Ryan Odom <r.odom@spartanjfd.org>

Date Sun 11/2/2025 11:16 AM

To Tyann Acevedo <tyann.acevedo@spartanj.org>

 1 attachment (6 MB)

Fire Department Invoices for OPRA request 706.pdf;

Good morning,

Sorry for the delay, our treasurer was out of town. Here are the requested documents. Please let me know if any additional information is needed.

Regards,

Ryan C. Odom

Fire Chief | Sparta 1

Office: (973) 729-5080 x5050

Work Cell: (862) 344-2748

Email: r.odom@spartanjfd.org

Sparta Township Fire Department

141 Woodport Road, Sparta NJ

07871

<https://link.edgepilot.com/s/432e4d23/W06Mh4j7RkeywzKdU9yF-Q?u=http://www.spartanjfd.org/>



On Thu, 23 Oct 2025 at 12:27, Tyann Acevedo <tyann.acevedo@spartanj.org> wrote:

Good afternoon Tom

Please see attached OPRA request, this one's a bit confusing to me.

Thank you